
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
i 	Attorney General 

Phillips, Channing D. (0AA.G) 
7/27/2011 5:10:34 PM 
FW: ATF case 

Mr. AG: See email below. OPA has been in touch on this matter. Also, Monty and Channing are in the 
loop. 

From: Heaphy, Timothy (USAVAW) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 12:43 PM 
To: Smith, Jessica A. (JMD) 
Cc: McGinn, Brian (USAVAW) 
Subject: ATF case 

Hi Jess, 

We are handling a case involving an ATE agent who was stealing and reselling firearms and contraband 
cigarettes. It's actually in EDVA, but we're handling because that district recused. 

The defendant (now ex-ATF agent) is being sentenced on Friday in Richmond. He will get around 3 
years in jail. I am going to Richmond to do a press conference on the case. Brian will coordinate with 
you for possible national distribution of our written release. 

I know you're traveling with Tom this week. Call my cell if you want to talk 	Privacy I 

Thanks, 

Tim 

Cc: Brian McGinn 

Timothy J. Heaphy 

United States Attorney 

Western District of Virginia 

40-857-2253 

DOJ-FF-55257 
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